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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	8/21/19

	Subject:
	Point of Sale System for PA Historical & Museum Commission Museums & Sites

	Solicitation Number:
	6100048566

	Due Date/Time:
	9/6/19@ 2:00 PM

	Addendum Number:
	1






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:
	All questions and answers regarding RFP 6100048566 are below and also posted in Jaggaer.

Q: Would PHMC need inventory management?
A: It is not required for this RFP but may be an option for future use.
Q: Does each site offer its own membership? Or are memberships offered valid at every PA PHMC    affiliate site?
A: The membership for the Pennsylvania Heritage Foundation (https://www.paheritage.org/)  is valid for all the sites. The individual site memberships are valid only for that site.

Q:  Are you willing to self-host a database with a service like AWS or Rackspace?
A:  PHMC is looking for a Software as a Service (SaaS) which included managing the application as well as storing the data.

Q: Another CRM question - do you run a central CRM for all the organizations or do they each run 
    own?
A: Each site has their own.

Q: Are there 22 different sites with one POS system each? If not, please provide number of sites with 1, 2, 3 POS etc.
A: Currently, 14 sites have POS terminals. (SEE ATTACHMENT, “Equipment Inventory”)



Q: Please provide us with an intended timeline for the following: Short list demo schedule; Anticipated 
     award Contract Negotiation Timeframe; Implementation and Go live Dates?
A: Please see attached timeline.

Q: Please provide approximate age of these monitors.
A: Most of the monitors are at least 8-10 years old with some a couple years newer as PHMC added sites to the POS system after the initial implementation..

Q:  Please provide details on these PCs including: • Operating system • Age • Processors included.
A:  The age of the equipment varies depending on when a site was added to the POS system. The computers are about 1-2 years old, the other equipment, like monitors, may be 8-10 years old.  (SEE ATTACHMENT, “Equipment Inventory”)


Q:  RFP text: Allow export to Microsoft Excel (CSV). Please confirm that this is referring to the ability export reports to Microsoft Excel (CSV).
A:  Yes

Q:  When does PHMC foresee making a contracting decision for the new TEMMS provider?
A:  October 2019

Q:  When would PHMC like to go live on the new TEMMS solution?
A:  March-April 2020

[bookmark: _Hlk17274868]Q:  How many separate admissions/tickets (including no cost admissions) are anticipated to be processed through TEMMS per year of the contract? Please include all admissions through all contact channels including TEMMS and other methods?
A:  Currently there are a total of 1,061 unique tickets (Note: unique means different types of tickets vs. quantify of tickets sold): Ephrata Cloister- 72, Landis Valley Museum-79, Pennsbury Manor- 74, Cornwall Iron Furnace- 59, PA Lumber Museum- 79, PA Military Museum- 60, Railroad Museum of PA- 137, Eckley Miners' Village- 69, Anthracite Heritage Museum- 73, Drake Well Museum- 101, Erie Maritime Museum- 108, Old Economy Village- 74, and Brandywine Battlefield- 76.

Q:  How many transactions are anticipated to be processed through TEMMS per year of the contract? Please include all transactions through all contact channels including TEMMS and other methods.
A:  There is an estimated 150,000-200,000 transactions per year between PHMC and Associates Groups.




Q: What is the anticipated value of all transactions processed through TEMMS per year of the contract?   
    Please include all revenue through all revenue streams including TEMMS and other methods.
A:  Between $1-2 million dollars.

Q:  Who will be responsible (vendor or PHMC) for credit card processing fees with the new TEMMS?
A:  PHMC

Q:  Who will be the Merchant of Record associated with the new TEMMS?
A:  The Commonwealth of PA has a contract with First Data Merchant Services for credit card transaction processing.

Q:  Are the seats for events numbered, for assigned seating?
A:  Seats for events are not numbered currently, but there is a need by the State Museum to restrict the 
     number of people for an at a specific time (e.g. Planetarium Shows). 
Q:  Re: TEMMS Requirements #16: At the time of sale, have the ability to either (1) process credit transactions coded to PHMC’s credit card processor (i.e. First Data); or, (2) allow Associate Groups to process credit transaction through their external credit card processor. Please provide: Examples of Associate Groups circumstances under which an Associate Group would process transactions for PHMC admissions, group tours, event tickets such as camps and lectures and any other PHMC offers. Method for processing such transactions that would require going through their external credit card processor. For example, is it the intention that they would have a POS terminal at a location other than a PHMC site or is it the intention that they would process transactions as an online user?
A:  Essentially PHMC needs the ability to toggle back and forth between PHMC’s financial software and the Associates Groups’ financial software credit processor.  There would not be a need to have a terminal in another location.   The Associate’s need to have the option to be able to run a credit card externally for transactions for events etc. that are sponsored by them.

Q:   How many users need access to ad hoc reports to: - Create/configure reports, queries and analysis – read only.
A:  At least 2-3 people at each site, which is about 40-45 users.

[bookmark: _Hlk17276021]Q:  What data does PHMC want to migrate over and how many years of data?
A:  PHMC will need data from Galaxy covering the past 7 years pursuant to the agency’s record retention schedule.



Q:  Who is PHMC currently using as their Financial Software provider?
A:  First Data 

Q:  Does PHMC have a CRM? If so, which one do you all use?
A:  This varies by Associate Group, which has their own membership CRM software.  The Pennsylvania Heritage Foundation currently uses Raiser’s Edge.

[bookmark: _Hlk17276176]Q:  RFP Text: Migration of existing PHMC POS data from Galaxy version 6.3.37.43. Will the data to be 
     migrated be provided in an export file? If so what format?
A:  The State Museum has ticket data in an Excel spreadsheet, but facility use & group sales are only contained in Galaxy. Associate Groups at sites don’t have Excel spreadsheets with data.  PHMC will need 7 years of data to follow the records retention schedule.

Q: RFP Text: Migration of existing PHMC POS data from Galaxy version 6.3.37.43 What type of data are you needing to migrate (customer demographics? future sales? past sales?)? A list of fields would be helpful.
A:  Past sales for all ticket types and monthly admission reports for the past 7 years will need to be 
     migrated to meet the records retention schedule for PHMC.

Q:  Can PHMC please clarify the Offeror Response Section, in the first paragraph its encourages the Offeror to identify any terms and conditions it would like to negotiate and what additional terms and conditions would like to add, yet the next paragraph, states “The Issuing Office will reject any proposal that is conditioned on the negotiation of the Terms and Conditions…”Please clarify which of the two paragraphs are correct.
A:  To clarify, if an Offeror’s response is contingent entirely upon restructuring the current terms and conditions, then the Issuing Officer may reject that proposal. However, if an Offeror can respond adhering to the current terms and conditions, but also call to PHMC’s attention any provisions the Offeror may seek to negotiate, then the Offeror ought to do so. 

Q: RFP Text: Provide daily backup of all data files. Is this referring to backup for Disaster Recovery purposes or backup for replication to a PHMC-accessible database? 
A:  For Disaster Recover purposes.

Q:  If the forms supplied that are required to be submitted with our proposal, are not applicable to the Offerors, ie, Sub contractor form, how does the authority suggest those forms said forms are answered and submitted so as to not be deemed in non-compliance.
A:  The Offeror is responsible for preparing its submission that is in accordance with this RFP

Q: RFP Text: Migration of existing PHMC POS data from Galaxy version 6.3.37.43 Can you provide more  information on Galaxy version 6.3.37.43?
A: It is ticketing software maintained by Gateway Ticketing Systems Inc.
[bookmark: _GoBack]Please note all submissions for RFP 6100048566 must be submitted through the Jaggaer system by Friday, 9/6/19 by 2:00 PM.

Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Lisa A. Burchfield
Title: 	Division Chief, Fiscal & Office Support Services, PHMC
Phone: 	717-705-0557
Email:  	liburchfie@pa.gov


BOP-1305			
Revised  05/20/2015
image1.png
'S pennsylvania
liﬂﬁ‘\\ DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

——= BUREAU OF PROCUREMENT




